Town of Bristol, RI

WATER POLLUTION CONTROL DEPARTMENT
2 PLANT AVENUE
9
BRISTOL, RI 02809-3015 BEEDECH, ELugete
" (401) 253-7000
(401) 253-8877 Fax: (401) 253-2910

Pretreatment Department, Shealyn A. Davey D Z ( '

TOWN HALL
10 COURT STREET

DATE: September 6, 2023

TO: Steven Contente
Town Administrator

FROM: Shealyn A. Davey
Chemist/Pretreatment Coordinator

RE: Request for Victualling License — Jennifer Medina, Carvalho Group LLC, d/b/a/ Pisco
& Tequila Bistro, 382 Thames Street

The current annual discharge permit for the previous business at this location is paid until October 3 1st,
2023, the business is in good standing with no violations or outstanding payments, and it was recently
inspected by this office. I have spoken to with the Applicant directly and no changes to the kitchen will
be made. An updated application will be submitted.

I therefore have no objections to the above petition and support the request.
Sincerely, &N
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Shealyn A. Davey
Pretreatment Coordinator
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TOWN COUNCIL
SEP 13 2023
MEETING




